Rabia Shoaib

Director Marketing & Communications

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 0512312181

LinkedIn:



- 1993

About

ВА

Dr. Rabia Shoaib is working as Director Marketing & Communications in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rabia Shoaib has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
MBA in Marketing Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Director Marketing & Communications University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present
Director Marketing & Communications University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2021
Director CAC University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2017
Deputy Director CAC University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2012
Deputy Director CAC University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2012
,	- Present
Specialist Marketing Communica PAKISTAN MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS (PVT.) LTD. MOBILINK, ISLAMABAD	2004 - 2005
Director Business Development CLEAN POWER PVT. LTD. (CPL) , iSLAMABAD	2002 - 2011
Marketing Manager ADVANCED ENGINEERING RESEARCH ORGANIZATION (AERO) , HASSAN ABDAL	2000 - 2003
Awards	